
From: Muller, Eric

To: Bennett, Michelle; ECC, ESF13; Thomas, Delsin M; Olmsted, Troy; Howard, Bryan; Anderson, Jesse

Cc: Calabrese, Tom; Fryberger, Noel; Thomas, Delsin M; Jennifer Franklin; Youngblood, Jonathan; Mike Seifert

Subject: RE: KCSO Back-fill

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:26:37 PM

KCSO @ SPOC Copy

Captain Eric Muller

Pct. 2 / 3 Administrative Captain

22300 SE 231st Maple Valley 98038

From: Bennett, Michelle <Michelle.Bennett@kingcounty.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Muller, Eric <Eric.Muller@kingcounty.gov>; ECC, ESF13 <ESF13.ECC@kingcounty.gov>; Thomas,

Delsin M <Delsin.Thomas@kingcounty.gov>; Olmsted, Troy <Troy.Olmsted@kingcounty.gov>;

Howard, Bryan <Bryan.Howard@kingcounty.gov>; Anderson, Jesse

<Jesse.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>

Cc: Calabrese, Tom <Tom.Calabrese@kingcounty.gov>; Fryberger, Noel

<Noel.Fryberger@kingcounty.gov>; Thomas, Delsin M <Delsin.Thomas@kingcounty.gov>; Jennifer

Franklin <jennifer.franklin@mercergov.org>; Youngblood, Jonathan

<Jonathan.Youngblood@kingcounty.gov>; Mike Seifert <Mike.Seifert@mercergov.org>

Subject: RE: KCSO Back-fill

Okay, whew, we are back on – we will send the deputies to Seattle for backfill.

From: Muller, Eric <Eric.Muller@kingcounty.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Bennett, Michelle <Michelle.Bennett@kingcounty.gov>; ECC, ESF13

<ESF13.ECC@kingcounty.gov>; Thomas, Delsin M <Delsin.Thomas@kingcounty.gov>; Olmsted, Troy

<Troy.Olmsted@kingcounty.gov>; Howard, Bryan <Bryan.Howard@kingcounty.gov>; Anderson,

Jesse <Jesse.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>

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

copy

Captain Eric Muller

Pct. 2 / 3 Administrative Captain

22300 SE 231st Maple Valley 98038
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From: Bennett, Michelle <Michelle.Bennett@kingcounty.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:11 PM

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

Let them know it is delayed at the moment and we will get back to them…

From: Muller, Eric <Eric.Muller@kingcounty.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:10 PM

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

Copy that. What should I tell SPD?

Captain Eric Muller

Pct. 2 / 3 Administrative Captain

22300 SE 231st Maple Valley 98038

From: Bennett, Michelle <Michelle.Bennett@kingcounty.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:09 PM

To: ECC, ESF13 <ESF13.ECC@kingcounty.gov>; Thomas, Delsin M <Delsin.Thomas@kingcounty.gov>;
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Olmsted, Troy <Troy.Olmsted@kingcounty.gov>; Howard, Bryan <Bryan.Howard@kingcounty.gov>;

Anderson, Jesse <Jesse.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>

Cc: Calabrese, Tom <Tom.Calabrese@kingcounty.gov>; Fryberger, Noel

<Noel.Fryberger@kingcounty.gov>; Thomas, Delsin M <Delsin.Thomas@kingcounty.gov>; Muller,

Eric <Eric.Muller@kingcounty.gov>; Jennifer Franklin <jennifer.franklin@mercergov.org>;

Youngblood, Jonathan <Jonathan.Youngblood@kingcounty.gov>; Mike Seifert

<Mike.Seifert@mercergov.org>

Subject: RE: KCSO Back-fill

Please delay the order sending folks to Seattle South at this time.

From: ECC, ESF13 <ESF13.ECC@kingcounty.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Thomas, Delsin M <Delsin.Thomas@kingcounty.gov>; Bennett, Michelle

<Michelle.Bennett@kingcounty.gov>; Olmsted, Troy <Troy.Olmsted@kingcounty.gov>; Howard,

Bryan <Bryan.Howard@kingcounty.gov>; Anderson, Jesse <Jesse.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>

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

Subject: FW: KCSO Back-fill

UPDATE FROM MERCER ISLAND

Dave Mendez

ESf-13 KC OEM

From: Mike Seifert <Mike.Seifert@mercergov.org> 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:35 AM

To: ECC, ESF13 <ESF13.ECC@kingcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: KCSO Back-fill

[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not

click or open suspicious links or attachments.

Dave,

Mercer Island now has 4 that we will be able to send.

Thank you,

Mike

From: ECC, ESF13 <ESF13.ECC@kingcounty.gov> 

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Anderson, Jesse <Jesse.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>; Olmsted, Troy

<Troy.Olmsted@kingcounty.gov>; Jutilla, Dave <Dave.Jutilla@kingcounty.gov>; Howard, Bryan

<Bryan.Howard@kingcounty.gov>; Bennett, Michelle <Michelle.Bennett@kingcounty.gov>

Cc: Davis, Donald <Donald.Davis@kingcounty.gov>; Thomas, Delsin M

<Delsin.Thomas@kingcounty.gov>; Youngblood, Jonathan <Jonathan.Youngblood@kingcounty.gov>;

Fryberger, Noel <Noel.Fryberger@kingcounty.gov>; Calabrese, Tom

<Tom.Calabrese@kingcounty.gov>; Muller, Eric <Eric.Muller@kingcounty.gov>; Jennifer Franklin

<Jennifer.Franklin@mercergov.org>

Subject: KCSO Back-fill

#13 - Employee
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Confirmation email
KCSO resources needed to fulfill this approved request as per IC/Operations 6/5/2020

Location:
South Precinct, 3001 S Myrtle St, Seattle, WA 98108
# of Patrol Officers:
12 Deputies, 1 Supervisor

3 Mercer Island Officers will be at staging at 1400 to help fill this request
POC: Mike Seifert 

Objective:
They are looking for patrol assets to relieve their officers so that they can be deployed for
crowd management downtown.
Operational Period:
6/5/2020 1500-0000 but understand that it may be a later start time due to the time of this
request.
Point of Contact:

South Pct Commander: Lt. Aagard, 

Dave Mendez

ESF-13

#13 - Employee

#13 - Employee

#13 - Employee



Redaction Log

Reason
Page (# of

occurrences)
Description

#13 -
Employee
personal
info

3 (1)
4 (3)

Employee Records - RCW 42.56.250 (4) - The following information held by any public
agency in personnel records, public employment related records, volunteer rosters, or
included in any mailing list of employees or volunteers of any public agency: Residential
addresses, residential telephone numbers, personal wireless telephone numbers, personal
email addresses, social security numbers, driver's license numbers, identicard numbers, and
emergency contact information of employees or volunteers of a public agency, and the
names, dates of birth, residential addresses, residential telephone numbers, personal
wireless telephone numbers, personal email addresses, social security numbers, and
emergency contact information of dependents of employees or volunteers of a public
agency.
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